
EmilyLutz

From: TVTDeputy Clerk <DeputyClerk@tayvalleytwp. ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 6March 20244:02pm
To: Todd.McCarthy@pc.ola.org
Cc: Registrar@TheBAO.ca; John.Jordan@pc.ola.org; TVTCAO
Subject: Council Direction - Request toAssistMunicipalities intheGrowing Concern of

Cemetery Transfers. 

HonourableToddMcCarthy, MinistryofPublicandBusinessServiceDelivery:  

thTheCounciloftheCorporationofTayValleyTownshipatitsmeetingonFebruary27, 2024adoptedthefollowing
resolution:  

RESOLUTION #C-2024-02-30
MOVEDBY: KorrineJordan
SECONDEDBY: GregHallam

WHEREAS, undertheFuneral, BurialandCremationServicesAct, 2002 (FBCSA), whena
cemeteryisdeclaredabandonedbyajudgeoftheSuperiorCourtJustice, thelocal
municipalitywithinwhosegeographicboundariesthelandofthecemeteryislocated,  
becomestheownerofthecemeterywithalltherightsandobligationsinrespectofthe
cemeteryandtheassets, trustfundsandtrustaccountsrelatedtoitthatthepreviousowner
oroperatorpossessed;  

ANDWHEREAS, overthelastdecade, therehasbeenanincreaseinthenumberofchurches
andlocalcemeteryboardsinitiatingprocessestotransferownershiporabandontheirowned
andoperatedcemeteriestothelocalmunicipalityduetosuchissuesashighmaintenance
costs, inaccuracyofrecords, lackofnancialandhumanresourcestoe?ectivelyoperate
andmaintainthecemetery, increasedregulatoryprocessesregardingtraining, sellingof
intermentrights, nancialoperationofthecareandmaintenancefund, etc.;  

ANDWHEREAS, municipalitiesexperiencethesameissuesandpressuresthatchurches
andlocalboardsexperiencewiththeoperationandmaintenanceofcemeterieswithintheir
jurisdiction, andadditionaltransfersofcemeterylandsonlycompoundtheburdenon
municipaltaxpayers;  

ANDWHEREAS, cemeteriesareimportantinfrastructurewherethereasonablecostsfor
intermentrights, burials, monumentfoundations, cornerstonesandadministration
chargesdonotsu?icientlysupportthegeneraloperationofcemeteries;  

ANDWHEREAS, theinterestearnedfromthecareandmaintenancefund(s) ofacemetery
donotprovideadequatefundingtomaintainthecemeterywiththerisingcostsoflawnand
turfmaintenancecontractsandmonumentrestoration;  

NOWTHEREFOREBEITRESOLVEDTHAT, theCounciloftheCorporationofTayValley
TownshiprequeststhattheProvincethroughtheMinistryofPublicandBusinessService
DeliveryandtheBereavementAuthorityofOntario (BAO) considerthefollowingtoassist
municipalitiesinthisgrowingconcernofcemeterytransfers:  
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amendtheFuneral, BurialandCremationServicesAct, 2002 (FBCSA), tohavethe
Province, throughtheBAO, identiedasthedefaultownerandoperatorofacemetery
whenitisabandoned;  
provideannualfunding (basedonthenumberofcemeteriesamunicipalityownsand
operates) tomunicipalitiestoassistwiththemaintenanceofinactiveandactive
cemeteries;  
providefreetrainingopportunitiesformunicipalitiesregardingcemeteryadministration;  
and,  
investigateandsupportthedesignofuniversalcemeterysoftwareforusebymunicipal
cemeteryoperatorsthatcanbeo?eredatana?ordablecost;  

ANDTHAT, thisresolutionbecirculatedtotheHonourableToddMcCarthy, MinistryofPublicand
BusinessServiceDelivery, JimCassimatis, BAOInterimCEO/Registrar, MPPJohnJordanandall
Ontariomunicipalities.”  

ADOPTED

AaronWa?, DeputyClerk
TayValleyTownship
217HarperRoad, Perth, ON K7H3C6
T: 613-267-5353ext. 130 or1-800-810-0161
F: 613-264-8516
E: deputyclerk@tayvalleytwp.ca
www.tayvalleytwp.ca

Thisemailmaycontain privileged andconfidential information intended onlyfortheindividual orentitynamed inthe
message.  Ifthereaderofthismessage isnottheintended recipient, ortheagent responsible todeliver ittotheintended
recipient, youareherebynotified thatanyreview, dissemination, distribution orcopyingofthiscommunication is
prohibited.  Ifthiscommunication wasreceived inerror, pleasenotifyusbyreplyemailanddelete theoriginalmessage.  
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